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TO:   JIM GRAY, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:   CHRISTOPHER CORCORAN 
  MAYOR’S OFFICE 
 
DATE:   Thursday June 2, 2016, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT WITH VISITLEX TO MANAGE AND COHOST 

SOUTHERN LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE RECEPTION AND DINNER 
 

 
REQUEST 
 
A Resolution authorizing the Mayor, on behalf of the Urban County Government, to execute a Memorandum of 
Agreement with VisitLex for the purpose of managing a July 9th reception and dinner cohosted by LFUCG and 
VisitLex for the purpose of welcoming and honoring the Southern Legislative Conference. [Mayor’s Office / Reed] 
 
WHY ARE YOU REQUESTING? 
  
From July 9th to July 13th, Lexington will host the 70th annual Southern Legislative Conference meeting at the 
Lexington Convention Center. This annual gathering includes members of the general assemblies of twelve 
southern states, and is hosted by SLC Chairman Robert Stivers, President of the Kentucky Senate. To welcome the 
conference to Lexington, and to honor President Stivers for his leadership, Lexington and VisitLex will cohost a 
reception and dinner the night before the SLC conference formally begins. 
 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
 
 The cost for this FY is: not to exceed $35,000 in FY 2017 
  
 The cost for future FY is: $0 
 
Are the funds budgeted?: Funds are budgeted in the FY 2017 proposed budget, pending Council approval. 
 
File Number: n/a 
 
Director/Commissioner: Geoff Reed 
 



 


